Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 2:21 PM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT-SJP
3488D

Dear Lionel,

RI uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:20 PM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

Dear Lionel,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS3/FWD18017069/T1vb-1

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 4:16 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: assignments@|kkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

Hi Catherine

Kindly forward the Rl report to us within the next 7 days.



Thank you

Regards,
Lionel

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 4:10 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

Refer to attached.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

Dear Lionel,
Kindly assist provide us the Survey Report and Colour Photograph.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 1:48 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

Hi Celine,
As spoken, please attend to this Rl notice.

Thank you.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; 'A Precision Carcool Services'; cheehoo0589 @hotmail.com; TK Car repairs Pte




Ltd
Subject: YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

URGENT

Dear Lionel,

CLAIMANT: LAM CHEE HOO

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 3488 D & SGJ 4270 A ON 17-Sep-2018 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS-
SLIP ROAD TO UPPER JURONG ROAD AT ABOUT 06:50 HRS

We refer to your request for a re-inspection on our clients’ vehicle, SJP 3488D.

Please be informed that the re-inspection as per your request has been arranged as follows:-

Date : 2 November 2018 (Friday)

Time ¢ 2:00 p.m.

Venue :  Keppel Fels North Gate 5 Pioneer Sector Walk,
Singapore 627896

Contact : Mr.Lam (HP: 9389 7823)

(Please contact Mr. Lam before attending the RT)

Accordingly, kindly ensure the attendance of your appointed surveyor at the above arranged re-inspection
without fail.

Please let us have the name and contact number of your appointed surveyor.

Thank you.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 3:29 PM

To: sallychong@visionlawllc.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: [ACKNOWLEDGEMENT] YOUR REF: AW1-scv-Ins-T147-108157-18(js) OUR REF: 1201800011739/LT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 11 October 2018 with enclosures.

We would like to conduct a physical re-inspection of your clients vehicle. Please provide an appropriate date, time and
venue.

Thank you.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims
via e-mail to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com.
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Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims
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insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65) 6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W  fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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